Case 2:18-cv-14115-KAM Document 1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/03/2018 Page 1 of 9

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO.

PETER KEYTE and ANNE KEYTE,
on behalf of themselves and all others
similarly situated,

Plaintiffs,
V.
KASS SHULER, P.A,,
a Florida Corporation, and
JEFFREY J. MOUCH, individually,

Defendants.

/
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
1. Plaintiffs allege violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C.

§1692 et seq. (“FDCPA”).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, pursuant
to 28 U.S.C. §1331 and 15 U.S.C. §1692k.
3. Venue in this District is proper because Plaintiffs reside here, and Defendants
conduct business in this District.
PARTIES
4. Plaintiffs, Peter Keyte and Anne Keyte (“Plaintiffs’), are natural persons, residing

in Saint Lucie County, Florida.
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5. Defendant, Kass Shuler, P.A. (“Defendant Law Firm”), is a Florida Corporation
and law firm engaged in the business of collecting consumer debts, which operates from offices
located at 1505 North Florida Avenue, Tampa, Florida 33602.

6. Defendant Jeffrey J. Mouch (“Defendant Mouch”), is an attorney and is engaged in
the business of collecting consumer debts, who operates from offices located at 1505 North
Florida Avenue, Tampa, Florida 33602.

7. Defendant Law Firm and Defendant Mouch are herein collectively referred to as
“Defendants.”

8. Defendants regularly use the United States Postal Service and telephone in the
collection of consumer debts.

9. Defendants regularly collect or attempt to collect consumer debts for other parties.
Defendants are “debt collectors” as defined by the FDCPA.

10. At all times material to the allegations of this Complaint, Defendants were acting
as debt collectors with respect to the collection of Plaintiffs’ alleged debt.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

11. Defendants sought to collect a consumer debt from Plaintiffs arising from an
alleged delinquency on a credit card. The debt was incurred primarily for personal, household or
family use, more specifically, the debt at issue was a credit card debt which Plaintiffs used to
purchase personal and household goods. The debt was not incurred for any commercial purpose.

12. On or about December 7, 2017, Defendants mailed, or caused to be mailed, to
Plaintiffs, a written communication seeking payment of the alleged debt. (The “Demand Letter”,
attached hereto as “Exhibit 17).

13. The Demand Letter states in part:
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Our firm represents the above named creditor to which you are indebted in the
amount of $1,946.85. Unless you dispute this debt, or any portion thereof, within 30 days
after you receive this letter, we will assume that the debt is valid. If you notify us in writing
within thirty (30) days after your receipt of this letter that the debt, or any portion thereof, is
disputed, we will obtain verification of the debt or judgment and mail the same to you. Upon
your written request within this thirty (30) day period, we will provide you with the name
and address of the original creditor, if different from the current creditor.

14. The Demand Letter was Defendants’ initial communication with Plaintiffs with
respect to the debt alleged therein.
15. The Demand Letter was signed by Defendant Mouch.
16. 15 U.S.C. 8§1692¢(a) states:
Validation of debts
(a) Notice of debt; contents

Within five days after the initial communication with a consumer in
connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall,
unless the following information is contained in the initial
communication or the consumer has paid the debt, send the
consumer a written notice containing—

(1) the amount of the debt;
(2) the name of the creditor to whom the debt is owed,

(3) a statement that unless the consumer, within thirty days
after receipt of the notice, disputes the validity of the debt,
or any portion thereof, the debt will be assumed to be valid
by the debt collector;

(4) a statement that if the consumer notifies the debt
collector in writing within the thirty-day period that the
debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, the debt collector
will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment
against the consumer and a copy of such verification or
judgment will be mailed to the consumer by the debt
collector; and

(5) a statement that, upon the consumer’s written request
within the thirty-day period, the debt collector will provide
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the consumer with the name and address of the original
creditor, if different from the current creditor.

(Emphasis added).

17. The Demand Letter states the amount of the debt is $1,946.85. This amount is
incorrect. The last bill Plaintiffs received from the creditor, Grow Financial, stated the amount of
Plaintiffs’ debt was $2,001.23. (See Grow Financial Statement attached hereto as “Exhibit 2.”)
The amount of the debt Defendants sought to collect from Plaintiffs was the “Balance Subject to
Interest Rate” as stated in Plaintiffs’ last Grow Financial Statement. (See “Exhibit 2” page 3.)
Should Plaintiffs have paid the amount of the debt listed in the Demand Letter, Plaintiffs would
still be indebted to the creditor.

18. Defendants falsely and misleadingly failed to list the correct amount of the debt in
their Demand Letter.

19. Any potential bona fide error defense which relies upon Defendants’ mistaken
interpretation of the legal duties imposed upon it by the FDCPA would fail as a matter of law.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

20. This action is brought on behalf of a Class consisting of (i) all natural persons with
addresses in the State of Florida (ii) to whom initial written communication letters were mailed,
or caused to be mailed (iii) by the Defendants, (iv) that failed to state the correct amount of the
debt (v) in connection with the collection of a debt incurred for personal, family, or household
purposes (vi) that were not returned undeliverable by the U.S. Post Office (vii) during the one
year period prior to the filing of the original Complaint in this action through the date of
certification.

21. Plaintiffs allege on information and belief that Defendants’ practice of mailing, or

causing to be mailed, initial written communication letters that did not identify the correct amount

4
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of the underlying debt in the initial written communication letters served upon the Class is so
numerous that joinder of all members of the Class is impractical.

22. Plaintiffs allege on information and belief that Defendants’ practice of mailing, or
causing to be mailed, initial written communication letters that stated the incorrect amount of the
debt in the initial written communication letters served upon the Class is so numerous that joinder
of all members of the Class is impractical.

23. There are questions of law or fact common to the Class. The common issues
predominate over any issues involving only individual Class members. The common legal and
factual issue to each Class member is that each was mailed, or caused to be mailed, an initial
written communication letter by Defendants that did not identify the correct amount of the debt.

24, Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of those of the Class members. All are based on the
same facts and legal theories.

25. Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the Class. They have
retained counsel experienced in handling actions involving unlawful practices under the FDCPA
and Class actions. Neither Plaintiffs nor their counsel have any interests which might cause them
not to vigorously pursue this action.

26. Certification of the Class under Rule 23(b)(3) of the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure is also appropriate in that:

(1) The questions of law or fact common to the members of the
class predominate over any questions affecting an individual
member.

(2) A class action is superior to other available methods for the fair
and efficient adjudication of the controversy.
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27. Plaintiffs request certification of a Class under Rule 23(b)(3) of the Federal Rules
of Civil Procedure for monetary damages; their appointment as Class Representatives; and that
their attorney, Leo W. Desmond, be appointed Class Counsel.

COUNT I CLASS CLAIM
VIOLATION OF 15 U.S.C. 816929(a)

28. Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate Paragraphs 1 through 19.
29. After an initial written communication with Plaintiffs and the Class, pursuant to 15
U.S.C 81692¢g(a), the Defendants must provide the Plaintiffs and the Class with:
Validation of debts
(a) Notice of debt; contents

Within five days after the initial communication with a consumer in
connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall,
unless the following information is contained in the initial
communication or the consumer has paid the debt, send the
consumer a written notice containing—

(1) the amount of the debt;
(2) the name of the creditor to whom the debt is owed;

(3) a statement that unless the consumer, within thirty days
after receipt of the notice, disputes the validity of the debt,
or any portion thereof, the debt will be assumed to be valid
by the debt collector;

(4) a statement that if the consumer notifies the debt
collector in writing within the thirty-day period that the
debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, the debt collector
will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment
against the consumer and a copy of such verification or
judgment will be mailed to the consumer by the debt
collector; and

(5) a statement that, upon the consumer’s written request
within the thirty-day period, the debt collector will provide
the consumer with the name and address of the original
creditor, if different from the current creditor.
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(Emphasis added).

30. Defendants mailed, or caused to be mailed, the Demand Letter to Plaintiffs in an
attempt to collect a consumer debt, namely to collect a past due balance on a credit card debt.

31. Pursuant to the FDCPA, the Demand Letter is an initial written communication
between Defendants and Plaintiffs.

32. The Demand Letter indicated that the amount of the debt Defendants sought to
collect on behalf of the creditor, Grow Financial, was $1,946.85, when in actuality, the amount of
Plaintiffs’ debt to Grow Financial was $2,001.23.

33. Defendants’ Demand Letter does not identify the correct amount of the debt in
violation of 15 U.S.C. §1692¢g(a)(1).

34. As a result of Defendants’ conduct, Plaintiffs and the Class are entitled to an award
of statutory damages pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692k.

35. As a result of Defendants’ conduct, Plaintiffs and the Class are entitled to an award
of costs and attorney’s fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692k.

COUNT Il CLASS CLAIM
VIOLATION OF 15 U.S.C. 81692¢e(10)

36. Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate Paragraphs 1 through 19 and Paragraphs 29
through 33.

37. 15 U.S.C. §1692¢ (10) states:

A debt collector may not use any false, deceptive, or misleading
representation or means in connection with the collection of any
debt. Without limiting the general application of the foregoing, the
following conduct is a violation of this section:

XXXX

(10) The use of any false representation or deceptive means
to collect or attempt to collect any debt or to obtain
information concerning a consumer.
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38. Defendants mailed, or caused to be mailed, a Demand Letter to Plaintiffs in an
attempt to collect a consumer debt, namely to collect the balance owed on a credit card debt.

39. The Demand Letter was a written communication used in the collection of a debt
between Defendants and Plaintiffs.

40. Defendants’ Demand Letter is misleading and false, and therefore, in violation of
15 U.S.C. 81692¢e(10), as it does not state the correct amount of Plaintiffs’ alleged debt.

41. Defendants’ Demand Letter would be deceptive to the least sophisticated consumer
with regard to his/her legal rights.

42. As a result of Defendants’ conduct, Plaintiffs and the Class are entitled to an award
of statutory damages pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692k.

43. As aresult of Defendants’ conduct, Plaintiffs and the Class are entitled to an award

of costs and attorney’s fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692k.

RELIEF REQUESTED

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for the following relief:

a. An Order certifying the FDCPA matter as a Class Action and appointment of
Plaintiffs as Class Representatives;

b. An Order appointing Leo W. Desmond as Class Counsel;

c. Anaward of statutory damages for Plaintiffs and the Class pursuant to 15 U.S.C.
81692k for all Class claims;

d. An award of attorney’s fees, litigation expenses and costs of the instant suit;
and

e. Such other and further relief as the Court deems proper.
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Dated: April 3, 2018.

Respectfully submitted,

By:/s/ Leo W. Desmond

Leo W. Desmond, Esquire
Florida Bar Number 0041920
DESMOND LAW FIRM, P.C.
5070 Highway A1A, Suite D
Vero Beach, Florida 32963
Telephone: 772.231.9600
Facsimile: 772.231.0300
lwd@desmondlawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiffs
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

PETER KEYTE and ANNE KEYTE, on behalf of
themselves and all others similarly situated

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.

KASS SHULER, P.A. a Florida Corporation,
and
JEFFERY J. MOUCH, Individually,

R N N N W P g

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)
KASS SHULER, P.A.
c/o MICHAEL KASS (Registered Agent)
1505 N FLORIDA AVE
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

Leo W. Desmond, Esq.
Desmond Law Firm, P.C.
5070 Highway A1A

Suite D

Vero Beach, FL 32963

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (mame of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

(3 I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
(O I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
(O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

PETER KEYTE and ANNE KEYTE, on behalf of
themselves and all others similarly situated

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.

KASS SHULER, P.A. a Florida Corporation,
and
JEFFERY J. MOUCH, Individually,

R N N N W P g

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)
JEFFERY J. MOUCH
1505 N FLORIDA AVE
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

Leo W. Desmond, Esq.
Desmond Law Firm, P.C.
5070 Highway A1A

Suite D

Vero Beach, FL 32963

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (mame of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

(3 I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
(O I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
(O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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avid C. Bakalar

Petar Boker

Prilip K. Clarke

Loy M. Foyle - OF Counssl
william J. Gardner

Maelissa AL Giosi

Donna §, Glick

Yusuf Haidermata

Ciay A. Hollsinger
Matthew i, Haltsinger
Michaet Kass

Robert L. McDonold, Ir. — Of
Counsel

Richard §, Mciver

LAW

Kass Shuler, P.A.
{813} 229-0900 x5240 | Fax (813) 229-3323
1505 N Florida Avenue | Tampa, Florida 33602-2613
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 800 | Tompa, Florida 33601-0800
imouch@kasstaw.com | www kasslaw,.com

KASSISHULER

FIRM

Jeffrey [ Mouch
Nicote Mariani Noet
Laura £, Noyes

Edward B. Pritchard -~ Of Caunsal

richolas 1. Roefare
Elizabeth M, Ryan

Jennifer M. Scott

Jaomes M. Shuler

Neil C, Spector - Gf Counsel
Ronald H. Trybus

Alizia R, Whiting-Bozich
George S, Iamora

December 7, 2017
Peter and Anne Keyte
469 Hemingway Ter
Fort Pierce FL 34982-7964

Re: Grow Financial Federal
our file: 269

Dear Mr. and Ms. Keyte:

Our firm represents the above named credltor to which you are indebted in the amount of

$1,946.85. Unless you dispute this debt, or any portion thereof, within 30 days after you receive this

letter we will assume that the debt is valid. If you notify us in writing within thirty (30) days after
your receipt of this letter that the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, we will obtain verification
of the debt or judgment and mail the same to you. Upon your written request within this thirty (30)
day period, we will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor, if different from
the current creditor.

If you do not dispute this debt, our client has authorized us to extend to you the opportunity to settle the
above matter at a discounted amount 0f $1,557.48, due in a lump sum. This offer is good only for a period of forty-
five (45) days after your receipt of this letter, and pavment must be received by our office within that forty-five
day time period.

Payment in the form of a check or money order should be made payable to the Kass Shuler Trust Account
and mailed to the post office box above, referencing our file number. Assuming that you do not dispute the debt,
if you have any questions or are unable to take advantage of this offer, please contact Ken Booth at 813-405-2738
so that we may discuss other payment options to assist you with resolving this matter.

This is a communication by a debt collector attempting to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used
for that purpose.
Very truly yours,

TS

Jeffrey J. Mouch
Extension 5240

KB/L102
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g?OW fl n a nC | 3 |s f;:;ir::;t:f Account; ' V’SA

fEderaI GrEdlt unlon Card Number: itii'itii*ititit4665 Page 1 Gf 2

Access your aceount online at growfinancial.org November 16, 20117 - December 15, 2017

Previous Balance $2,001.23 New Balance $2,001.23
Payments $0.00 L . .
Other Credits $U:00 Minimum Payment Due: $360.00
Purchases $0.00 Payment Due Date: o1/10/18
Balance Transfers $0.00
Cash Advances $0.00 Late Payment Warning: If we do not receive your minimum
Past Due Amount $309.00 payment by the date listed above, you may have to pay a $25 late fee
Fees Charged : $0.00 and your APRs may be increased up to the penalty APR of 18.00%.
Interest Charged $0.00
Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum
New Balance $2,001.23 payment each period, you will pay mare in interest and it will take you
Credit Limit: $0.00 longer to pay off your balance. For example:
Available Credit: $0.00
Statement Closing Date: 12817
Days In Billing Cycle: 30
“Account Services: 1.800.839.6328
Report a Lost or Stolgn Card: 1.800.839.6328 Only the minimum d yeure $2 001,00
Send Written Inquiries To: Grow Financial Federal Credit Union payment
P.0. Box 89818 $2,016.00
Tampa, FL 33689-0413 $56.00 3 years
Mail Payments To: Grow Financiat Federal Credit Union
P.O. Box 10006 If you wouild like information about credit counseling services, please
Irmo, SC 29063-5006 call 1.877.316.6322
kll:ﬁn;o 240 501 L
Stuff stockings with Grow Gift Cards| Accepled everywhere you
shop, perfect for everyone on your list and available at every
Grow store. Gift yours loday!

Detach and refurn with payment using the enclosed envelope. Please allow 5 days for mail delivery.

grow financiall v
federal credit union o
Amount of Payment Enclosed

Closing Date I New Balance I 1Minimum Payment Due | [ Payment Due Date
Jlensmy o sapotes  sseooo o otmoMs
1-2794 Please make your check payable to:
PETER KEYTE Grow Financial Federal Credit Union

P.O. Box 10006
Irmo, SC 29063-5006
TOATF A PR OATAEFFATRO IO TTAFOARTAAREFEAMMATTAT

GROW 0O07444000000000C 0002064112 bO 03102016 OOOOSLO0 00030900 O
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Einance Charga Caleulation Method and Computation of Average Daily Belance Sublact to Finance Charge. The Finance Charge Calculation Mathed applicabla to your account
for Cash Advances and Credil Purchases of goods and sarvices that you obtain through the use of your card is spacified on the last page of this statement and explainad below:

Mathod A - Avarage Daily Balance {including current transactions). The Finance Charge on purchases begins from the date {he transaction is pestad to your aecount, and the
Finance Charge on cash advances begins from the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the biling cycle in which it Is postad to your account, whichever s
later. There is no grace period,

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle sre computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the "average daily balance” of your account. To get the average daily balance, we take
the beginning balanca of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and subtract any paymants, credits, non-accruing faes, and unpald finance charges.
This gives us the daily bafanca. Then wa add up all the daily balances for the biling cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method G - Average Dally Balanca {including curranl transactions). To aveld incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash advances, if Method
G is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monlhly statement and, on any new purcheses {and if applicable, cash advances} appearing on your next
monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date. The grace pariod for the New Belance of purchases
extands to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle ara computed by applying the Periodic Rata to the ‘sverage daily balance' of purchases (and if applicable, cash advances). To gatthe
average daily belance, we teke the beginning belence of your account each day, add any new purchasas or cash adyences, and subiract eny payments, credits, nen-accruing
feas, and unpald finance chargas, This gives us the dally balancs. Then we add up alt the dally balancas for the billing cycle and divide the total by the numbar of days in the
billing cycta.

Payment Crediting and Credi Balanes. Payments recelved at the location specified on the front of the statament after the phrase *Please make your chack payable to” will be
credited as of the date of recaipt to the account spacifisd on the payment ceupan. Payments recelved at locations other than the addrass specified or paymants that do not
conform to the raquiramants sat forth en or with the pariodic stalamont {0.g. missing payment stub, payment envalope othar then as provided with your stalement, muitipla
chacks or multiple coupens in the same envalops) may be subjaet to delay in crediting, but shall ba cradited within five days of raceipt. If there Is a credit balance dua on your
account, you may raquast in wiiting, a full rafund. Submit your request to Grow Financlal Fadatal Credit Union, Attn: Financia! Card Servicas, P.O, BOX B8818, Tampa, FL
33580-0413.

By sending your chack, you are authorizing the use of the Infarmation on your chack to make a ene-time electronic debit from the account an which the check Is drawn. This
alectronic dabit, which may ba posted to your account as aarly as the date your chack is raceived, will be only for the amount of yaur eheck. The original chack will ba destroyed
and we will retain the image in our racords. If you have quastions please call Financial Card Servicas st (800) 838-6328 ext 2695,

Closing Data. Tha closing dete Is the last day of the biliing cycle; al! transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next stalemant,

Negalive Credit Reports. You are hereby notified that a negative cradit report raflecting en your eredit record may be submitted to a credit reporiing agency i you fail to fulfill the
terms of your credit obligations.

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

In Case of Emors of inguiras About Yeur Bilt. I you think your blll is wrong, or if you naed maora information about a trensaction on your bill, writs Us on s ssparats sheat of
paper to: Grow Financlal Faderal Gredit Union, Afin: Financial Cerd Services, P.O. BOX 89818, Tampa, FL 33883-0413 as soon a8 possibla. We must hear fram you no Ister
ihan 50 days after we sent you tha first bill on which the arror or problem appeared. You can talephone us, but doing so will not presarva yaur rights,

In your lattar, giva us the following Information:

+ Your neme and account number.

+« The dollar amount of the suspacted arror.

+ Describe the error and explgin, if you ean, why you bellave there Is an error. If you nead more information, describe the itam you are unsure about,

You do not have ta pey any amaunt in question while we ara investigating, but you are still abligated to pay the parts of your bill that ara not in question. While we invesligala
yaur quastion, wa cannol report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you question.

Special Rula For Cradit Card Purchases
if you have a problem with the quality of goods or sarvices that you purchesed with & cradit card, and you have tried in good failh to comract the problem with the marchant, you
may not hava o pay the remalining amount due on the goads or sarvicas, Yau hava this protsction only whan the purchase prics was mere then $50,00 and the purchase was
made In your home state or within 100 miles of your malfing address. {If we own or operate the merchant, or if we mailed you the adveriisament for the propery or servicas, ali
purchasas are covered regardless of amaunt of location of purchase. )



il

Case 2:18-cv-14115-KAM

Document 1-5 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/03/2018 Page 3 of 3
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$i

i

Interest Charge on Purchases
Interest Charge on Cash Advances
TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD

Total Fees Charged in 2017
Total Interest Charged in 2017

$175.00
517416

50.00
$0.00
$0.00

1

e Calculation A | i

Type of FCM* Previous Balance Subject Pericdlc Interest Annual Ending

Balance Balance To Interest Rate Rate** Charge Perce(r;‘tggs): Rate Balance
Purchases $2,001.23 $2,001.23

Purchase G $1,846.85 0.00000% 50.00

Cash §0.00 $0.00

CCash A ~ $0.00  0.00000% 5000  0.00000% .
Total $2.001.23 $1,048.85 $0.00 $2.001.23

Days In Billing Cycle:

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) Is the annual Interest rate on your account
30

"See reverse of page one for explanation of Finance Charge Method (FCM}
** Periodic rates may vary
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This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: Consumers Sue Kass Shuler, Attorney for Allegedly Understating Amount of Debt
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